From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 9/21/2011 4:53:53 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Gas leak at Union Square

That is my understanding

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 3:54 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Gas leak at Union Square

Can you confirm no ignition?

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Shori, Sunil; Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Gas leak at Union Square

Michelle, Julie and Sunil,

Just FYl. We have a third party dig-in creating a gas leak at Union Square currently.
PG&E is on top of it. Don't have more information now but will keep you posted when |
know more.

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0037275
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